4 5YEARS CELEBRATION TONIGHT

Strathfield Rotary Gl Memibiers, Past and Present
Partners and Friends of

Strathfield Rotary Cluly

ARE MEETING IN THE PRESENCE OF:

= Mrs Jan Vince, daughter of Mr Harry Picket, District Governor 268

e  Mr leff Bayce, son of the first Club President, Mr Bill Boyce, Building
Constructor

= Mr Peter Foss, member education, Primary Schools Foundation Club
Member

*  Mr Roger Vince, member, Meat Distribution Classification, longest
serving member

= Members of present day Burwood Rotary Club, sponsaring Club

= Mr Chris Virgona, present day Club Sergeant

Your replica of the “Presentation of Charter ” Program Includes the

following:
STRATHFIELD ----A HISTORY

Some of the earliest Crown Land Grants made in M5W were of lands in Strathfield.
Thomas Rose was granted 120 acres in 1793, Thomas Laveock 100 acres in 1795, and
lames Wilshire 570 acres in 1808 to name a few. As they were Free Settlers the Parishes

were named Concord and Liberty Plains,
The condition of all grants was that the timber growing on the land was to be made
available for Maval purposes if required. The eriginal name of the District was Redmire

later changed to Redmyre,

STRATHFIELD CLUE MET AT STRATHFIELD RECREATION CLUB ON MONDAYS AT 6FM FOR 6.15PM

Allan Petersen
Strathfield Rotary
President 2015/16
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SERVICE ABOVWE SELF

ROTARY CLUB

of

STRATHFIELD -

™LA, Austradia

Sponsored by the Retary Club of Burwoed

Dristrict 268
ROTARY INTERNATIOMNAL

Presentation of Charter

by

DISTRICT GOVERNOR HARRY PICKETT

at

MACGQUARIE UNIVERSITY

an

MONDAY, 19th APRIL, 1971

0,30 P.M.
. DFFICERS
PRESIDENT .. o . BILL BOYCE
VICE-PRESIDENT .. e DON KILLIP
SECRETARY . ... .. .. BILL VEITCH
TREASURER . . . .. BRIAM CULLEM-WARD
CIRECTORS
PETER BASS GORDON SILLETT
GEQFF HUNT DON RICH

SERGEAMT-AT-ARMS — ROMN THURGER
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ETRATHFIELD — A HISTORY

S RATAEWE. Fatary Club o of Bureood,
Zome af the earlizzr Crown Land Grants made in BLIW. wers’
of fands in Strathfisld.  Thomas Hose was granted (20 acres
in 1793, Thamas Lavoock 100 acres in 1795, and James Wilshire
570 acres in 1BCH, to rame a few, A they were Free Seltlers
the Parishes were named "Concerd” ond “Liberly Plains”. A
cendilion of all grants was thal the limber growing an the
land was to be made availabie for Maval purposes if required.
The griginal name of the Disrict was “Redmire”, later changed
1o “Redmyre”. It was officiaily namad “Strathfield” on the in-
corporation of the Municipality in 1885,
The Sydney-Parramatta Railway Line was construcied in 185455,
One of the oldest intermediare Stations was boilt at Homebush.
A plarfarm was boolt at Swathfield in 187677 but a new and
improved ong was built a few yeers later. Slrathficld Station,
as we know it loday, was constructed in 1924,
I 1847 land was offered for sale al Sirathfield in. blecks of
from 3 ta 13 acres with road frontages of 264 feet 1o 528 feal.
The first racecourse in MAW, was at Hyde Park bur in 1841
the Course was estazlished a1 Homenush.  Fomebush remained
the headauarters of racing in RS W, until 1840 whan (ke Rand-
wick Coursa was ouilt .
In 1823 some 440 acres, oetween Parramanta Foad ano Liver-
pool Rosd, waes creeied @ Glebe for 5. James” Chuorch, Sydney.
The Glebe was abolished in 1826,
Homebusn was 50 named by DOArcy Wentworth whe received
a grant of 920 aore: 0 1810, He named his house “Homebush”,
The buzh nesr home — 3ydrey,  Flemington oerpemated the
name of Jahn Fleming who received & grant of 200 acres
1504,
The Sumicipalily of Sirathfeld was incoroorated. on 2nd June,
1865 The first Municipal Blection was held on 10th August,
1885, The first Mayor was George Hardie.  The first Town
Clask was F, G, Bernert,
The warious pers and reserves of a lotal area of aver 240 acres
were acquired wrcugh rthe visicn of John Robert Firth, The
first park acquired was some (9 acres, sow known s Strathfield
Park. The residents were asked lo select one of two areas —
thee 19 acres in Homebush Road or the site of a brick-pit be-
tween Redmyre Road and Churchill Awvenue.  They chose the
former. " The presmingnce of Strzchfield ‘was largely attribut-
able 1z Firth who secured e Resicential Destrict Proclamation,
‘thus establisning the greatar garr of Siralthfisld az 3 Residential
District to the sxciusion of industry, and the high standards af
areas of ailorments znd large and airy rooms in residences,
Stratafield was once famous for the size znd perfection of i
warer-lilies which grew in a pooi where the Strathfield Post
Offizz row stangs.
On incorporation the popilation of the Municipality was 550
arnd the total revence £1.210.7.100 Some 32427100 About
§ years later (1890} the popeation was some 1,200 and the
revenua £3,6240.10.4 (55 281,040
The fiest Church Dbuil in the Distriet was 5L Anne’s Rornan
Catholic Church at Enfie'd, '
Jome years later & Congregational Church was built in Liver-
pool Read in 1873 Other denggrinarons won followed,

STRATHFIELD ROTARY CLUB MEETS AT
. STRATHFIELD RECREATION CLUB,
Lyans Street, Strathfield,
an Monday, at & p.m, for 615 p.m.





